Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2012 10:17 AM
To: 'Legals’

Subject: RE: Publication Request

Yes my aplogies... Thursdaq August ?, 2012.. Thanks

Jetfrey A. Watson

PlannerII

Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services
411 North Ruby

E]lensl)urg WA 08926

jetf.-watson@cokittitas.wa.us

509-935-8274

From: Legals [mailto:legals@kvnews.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2012 10:13 AM
To: Jeff Watson

Subject: Re: Publication Request

Good Morning Jetd,

Thursclag J uly 12 has passecl. Do you mean August Q22
Let me know before noon.

Thanks,

Kathy

————— Original Message -----

From: Jeff Watson

To: legals@kvnews.com

Sent: Monday, July 30, 2012 4:28 PM
Subject: Publication Request

Please publish the attached on: Thursday July 12,2012

Thank You,

Jeffrey A.Watson

Planner II

Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services
411 North Ruby

Ellens]ourg WA 08926

jetf.-watson@cokittitas.wa.us

500-953-8274

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.
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